
MITTEN Region 1A RFP Frequently Asked Questions 
 
1. What is MITTEN? 

• The Michigan Inclusive Training, Technology, and Equity Network (MITTEN) is a 
statewide initiative funded by the Digital Equity Act and led by the Michigan High-
Speed Internet Office (MIHI). The program provides funds to community 
organizations to serve as regional hubs. These hubs will coordinate and support 
efforts to help unserved residents by offering digital skills training, providing access 
to devices and connecting people to the online services they need. Each applicant 
must choose program areas based on the needs of their area and specify which 
specific covered populations they would like to support. 

 
2. What counties make up Region 1A? 

• Region 1A comprises the following counties: Baraga, Gogebic, Houghton, Iron, 
Keweenaw and Ontonagon. 

 
3. Would the selected organization have to serve the entire region? 

• Applicants must demonstrate their ability to serve each of the identified counties in 
the region they are applying for. While a physical office in the region is not strictly 
required, it is strongly encouraged to ensure effective service delivery. 

 
4. How much money is available? 

• A total of $857,909 is available for Region 1A over a four-year period. 
 
5. What are the reporting expectations? 

• Selected organizations must submit monthly reports on financials, activities and 
grant progress through the EGRAMS online platform. 
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